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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

v /
/1. Page 2, line 4: delete “in fiscal years 2016-17 and 2017-18” and substitute

“in fiscal years 2016-17, 2017-18, and 2018-19”.
’

“/2. Page 5, line 7: delete the material beginning with “in fiscal years 2016-17"

and ending with “and 2017-18” on éage g,?line 8 and substitute({ “in fiscal years
2016-17, 201718, and 2018-19”. \

e ~
J3. Page 3, line 3: delete “2018-19” and substitute “2019-20".

(END)



Shea, Elisabeth

From: Herkert, Toni

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 11:49 AM
To: Shea, Elisabeth

Cc: Schoone, Matalin

Subject: Amendment for SB 125

Lis,

| circled back with Paul at Fiscal Bureau and | would like to proceed with the following amendment for SB 125:

e On page 2 lines 4 and 7-8 — change to read - in fiscal years 2016-17, aﬂel—2017-_18; and 2018-2019
e On page 3 line 3 — change - 2048-19 to 2019-2020

| believe Matalin will be requesting the amendment for the Assem bly Bill as well. We are trying to get the bills on the
floor in both houses for fall session (hopefully September).

Thanks for your help!
Toni

Toni R. Herkert Policy Advisor/Clerk - Natural Resources and Energy | Office of State Senator Robert Cowles
(608) 266-0484 | 118 South, State Capitol | http://legis.wisconsin.gov/senate/02/cowles




